Office of the City Manager

375 Merrimack Street * Lowell, MA * 01850
P: 978.674.4402 * F: 978.970.4007
www.LowellMA.gov

Thomas A. Golden, Jr.
City Manager

Melissa Desroches
Executive Assistant to the City Manager

MEMORANDUM

TO: Thomas A. Golden, Jr., City Manager =72
FROM: Melissa Desroches, Executive Assistant to the City Manager
CC: Conor Baldwin, CFO; Doreen Burgess, Assistant to the City Manager; Peter

Crewe, Director Cultural Affairs and Special Events (CASE)
DATE: March 5, 2024

SUBJECT: MOTION RESPONSE: 1/23/24 — C Gitschier/C. Robinson — Req. City Mgr.
Reach Out To The Lowell Youth Baseball And Softball League To Plan An Opening Day Parade
In Downtown

The City Manager’s Office is working in conjunction with Cultural Affairs and Special Events
(CASE) and the Lowell Youth Baseball and Softball League (LYBSL) to plan an Opening Day
ceremony/parade in downtown Lowell Saturday, April 27,2024.

The parade will begin at 12pm at the Tsongas Arena, proceeding along Arcand Drive and ending
at JFK Plaza. At the plaza, there will be brief remarks followed by music, food and family-
friendly activities.
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Baseball Parade Route—April 27, 2024

The City of LOWE LL Alive. Unique. Inspiring.
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